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Mr, Marriner S, Eccles,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir;

For your informetion I enclose carbon of a letter to the

President.
Yours sincerely,
Executive Secretary.
BOM MP
STB&AU 11773,
Enclosure.
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December 30, 1938,

The President,
The White Houee,
Faghington, D, C.

Desr Mr. Ppesidents

Permit us to express our disaspproval of the suggestion
made by Mr, Marriner £. Tcecles, thet the government should cone
tirme to Tinence through deficits. Naturslly govermmentswould
not undertake to finsnce all of 1tJ expenditures currently, but
certainly the major part should be @{nenced since gove roments e
reiee as much by taxstion as they ~ by taxing snd borrowing.

"hether governmente do this depends leargely upon whose
governments they are,.

Tours rely,

tive Secretary.

BOM /uP
STBAAY 11773,

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





